



## CONTACT

## TÉLÉPHONE

(819) 271-7449

## COURRIEL

[Danick3355@gmail.com](mailto:Danick3355@gmail.com)

## LANGUE

Français / Anglais

## PROFIL

Étudiant en programmation et développement dédié ayant une expérience avide de la programmation informatique, des réparations informatiques et du développement web. Connu pour être un membre d'équipe responsable et flexible avec une attitude positive.

Références disponibles sur demande

# DANICK ROUSSEL

GRADUÉ- PROGRAMMATION WEB

Site web : <https://Danroussel.com>

## EXPÉRIENCE

Octobre 2022 – Aujourd'hui	Services Partagés Canada Indéterminé – CS-02 / TI-02
Janvier 2021 – Octobre 2022	Emploi et Développement Social Canada Stage COOP / Terme (18 mois) – CS-01 / TI-01
2020- avril 2020	Bureau du Vérification Général (BVG) Étudiant FSWEF – Services d'informations
2019-2020	Bureau du Vérification Général (BVG) Étudiant FSWEF – Services Technologies Informations (TI)
2023- Aujourd'hui	Ligue Baseball Majeur du Québec Athlète Élite du Québec
2018-2022	Ligue Junior Élite du Québec Athlète Élite du Québec
2017-2018	Académie Baseball Canada Athlète Élite National

## ÉDUCATION

2011-2017	École Secondaire Nicolas Gatineau
2017-2018	Collège Ahuntsic Sciences Humaines, Société et Environnement
2018-2021	Collège de l'Outaouais Programmation Web

## COMPÉTENCES INTERPERSONNELLES

Créatif, Organisé, Gestion du temps, Analyse, Adaptation, Attention aux détails, Orienté vers l'équipe, Communication, Indépendant, Fiable, Responsable, Intègre, Respectueux.

## LANGUAGE DE PROGRAMMATION

SQL / ASP.NET MVC / HTML5 / Bootstrap 4-5 / CSS / JavaScript / jQuery / PHP, C#, Security JSP, Visual Basic, P00, Java, C++, PowerShell, Python

## TECHNOLOGIES

SQL Server, Photoshop, Windows XP, Vista, 7, 8 et 10, Microsoft Windows Server, Linux Ubuntu Server, CCNA, Sécurité Web, Développement d'applications mobiles, Unity Engine, Unreal Engine, Blender, Microsoft Word / Excel / PowerPoint / Share Point / Outlook, SSRS, Eclipse, Java, Flash, Oracle SQL Developer, EXTRA Personal Client, FileZilla, WinSCP, Command Prompt, FTP, PS Studio, PS ISE, VS Code, VS Studio

## COMPÉTENCES GC

Daily Scans – CPP to RRQ and IA batch (SQL, TFS), FTP Arrears Payment/Monthly to EDS (FTP, Excel), FTP Correspondence rejects to EDS (FTP), NOE's (FTP, SQL, Excel, Outlook, MVS, ZOS, TSO, JCL, SDSF (Mainframe side), Primary command on ZOS (Navigation, Edit, Browse, Copy, etc.), TFS), ITRDS to CPMS Clean up (SQL, Excel, Outlook, TFS), IA Weekly Scan (ZOS, TSO, JCL, 3.4 (Mainframe side), FTP), Re-run scans (Oracle DB, SQL), Oracle SQL scripting (Oracle DB, SQL), Excel formatting and data exports, JavaScript programming, Java programming, WebLogic Server, Git Extensions, Eclipse workaround.



## CONTACT

### PHONE

(819) 271-7449

### EMAIL

[Danick3355@gmail.com](mailto:Danick3355@gmail.com)

### LANGUAGE

English / French

## PROFILE

Dedicated Programming and Development student with avid experience in computer programming, IT repairs, and web development. Known for being a responsible and flexible team member with a positive go-to attitude.

References available upon request

## DANICK ROUSSEL

GRADUATED – WEB PROGRAMMING

Website: <https://Danroussel.com>

### EXPERIENCE

October 2022 - Current	Shared Services Canada Indeterminate – CS-02 / IT-02
January 2021 - October 2022	Employment and Social Development Canada COOP Internship / Term (18 months) – CS-01 / IT-01
2020- April 2020	Office of Auditor General (OAG) FSWEP Student - Facilities Services
2019-2020	Office of Auditor General (OAG) FSWEP Student – Information Technologies Services (IT Analyst)
2023-Current	Major Baseball League of Québec Provincial Elite Athlete
2018-2022	Junior Élite Baseball League of Québec Provincial Elite Athlete
2017-2018	Académie Baseball Canada National Elite Athlete

### EDUCATION

2011-2017	Nicolas Gatineau Secondary School
2017-2018	Ahunsiac College Social Sciences, society and Environment
2018-2021	Outaouais College Web Programming

### INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Creative, Organized, Time management, Analysis, Adaptation, Attention to detail, Team oriented, Communication, Independent, Reliable, Responsible, Integrity, Respectful.

### PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

SQL / ASP.NET MVC / HTML5 / Bootstrap 4-5 / CSS / JavaScript / jQuery / PHP, C#, Security JSP, Visual Basic, POO, Java, C++, PowerShell, Python

### TECHNOLOGIES

SQL Server, Photoshop, Windows XP, Vista, 7, 8 et 10, Microsoft Windows Server, Linux Ubuntu Server, CCNA, Web Security, Mobile apps development, Unity Engine, Unreal Engine, Blender, Microsoft Word / Excel / PowerPoint / Share Point / Outlook, SSRS, Eclipse, Java, Flash, Oracle SQL Developer, EXTRA Personal Client, FileZilla, WinSCP, Command Prompt, FTP, PS Studio, PS ISE, VS Code, VS Studio

### GC SKILLS

Daily Scans – CPP to RRQ and IA batch (SQL, TFS), FTP Arrears Payment/Monthly to EDS (FTP, Excel), FTP Correspondence rejects to EDS (FTP), NOE's (FTP, SQL, Excel, Outlook, MVS, ZOS, TSO, JCL, SDSF (Mainframe side), Primary command on ZOS (Navigation, Edit, Browse, Copy, etc.), TFS), ITRDS to CPMS Clean up (SQL, Excel, Outlook, TFS), IA Weekly Scan (ZOS, TSO, JCL, 3.4 (Mainframe side), FTP), Re-run scans (Oracle DB, SQL), Oracle SQL scripting (Oracle DB, SQL), Excel formatting and data exports, JavaScript programming, Java programming, WebLogic Server, Git Extensions, Eclipse workaround.